

**VILLAGE OF WAYNE LAKES**  
**Tree Committee Meeting**  
**March 3, 2025**  
3:30pm

Council members present: Laura Price; Committee Member: Patsy Livingston & John McRoberts

Old Business: Questions on if wood chipper is up and running. Need to ask Dave and or council if we will utilize it for the community this year. Trees around community building. Will try to get the quote approved to clean up and remove the dead there this spring. Reviewed the ordinance on the villages responsibility on trees on private property. Late spring will make a list of property owners that need to take care of dead trees.

New Business: John will check in with Brown's on pricing for new trees. Wanting to plant those around the shelter house and community building.

Not related to trees but planning a trash clean up for April 12. Will contact Darke Co Solid Waste and Scout Troop 96 for possible assistance.

Meeting concluded at 4pm.